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ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 
 

INVITATION TO NEGOTIATE (ITN) #: ITN8J2917CO 
 

DUALLY SERVED YOUTH AND FAMILIES 

 
DATE:  September 22, 2017 
 
TO:   Prospective Respondents to ITN #: ITN8J2917CO 
 
FROM:  Darlean Patterson, Procurement Manager  
 
SUBJECT: Department’s Response to Inquiries and Revisions to Section 2.5, 

Schedule of Events and Deadlines  
 

 
 Below are the Department’s Response to Inquiries to ITN8J2917CO:  

 
Question 
Number 

ITN Section 
Number 

ITN Page 
Number 

Question/Comment Department’s Answer 

1 1.2 4 Is there a calculated or estimated 
number of youth currently meeting the 
referral criteria in each region? 

June 2017 

Central - 323  

Suncoast - 284 

Northeast - 139 

July 2017 

Central - 302  

Suncoast - 284 

Northeast - 132 

August 2017 

Central - 281  

Suncoast - 232 

Northeast - 125 

Please see attached documentation, 
Dually Served Youth Numbers.  

2 1.2 4 Is there an estimated number of 
target youth to be served in each 
region? 

Yes, approximately 120 youth and 
their families per year at each site. 
 



2 
 

Question 
Number 

ITN Section 
Number 

ITN Page 
Number 

Question/Comment Department’s Answer 

3 1.3 4 The term of the agreement states the 
anticipated duration of the contract is 
two years from contract execution.  
However, Exhibit F, Section F-1.3 of 
the standard integrated contract 
states the first period as December 1, 
2017 through June 30, 2018 and the 
second period as July 1, 2018 to June 
30, 2019.  Please clarify, in months or 
date range, the specific duration of 
the agreement. 

The anticipated duration of the 
contract is nineteen (19) months, 
December 2017-June 2019 subject 
to the availability of funding. 

4 1.3 4 ITN states one (1) contract per 
selected region.  Does the vendor 
have to propose to accept and serve 
all referrals from the region?  Can the 
vendor propose to serve a particular 
county or counties within the region? 
 
 

No, the vendor does not have to 
propose to accept and serve all 
referrals from the region. 
 
Yes, the vendor can propose to 
serve a particular county or counties 
within the region. 

5 5 22 ITN states preference will be given to 
Vendors submitting proposals for the 
Central, Suncoast and Northeast 
regions.  Can vendors propose to 
serve a region outside of the three 
listed? 

Yes, the vendor can propose to 
serve a region outside of the three 
listed Regions.   

6 Appendix 
VII 

39 Please clarify the reimbursement rate.  
Is there a standard unit that should be 
proposed (i.e. per family, per day)?  
Can vendors propose more than one 
type of unit rate (i.e. assessment, 
group)? 

This will be a fixed price contract.  
Rates of reimbursement will be 
discussed during the negotiation 
period. 

7 Standard 
Integrated 
Contract 

Exhibit B, B-
2.2 

20 Can the vendor define the 
“geographical area” to be served?  Or 
does the geographical area refer to 
the entire region (i.e. Central, 
Northeast, Suncoast) 

Yes, the vendor can define the 
“geographical area” to be served.  
This will be discussed during the 
negotiation period. 

8 Standard 
Integrated 
Contract 

Exhibit B-4 

20 Do youth referred need to be 
immediate at-risk of placement and/or 
returning home from placement?  
Could the youth be at-risk of non-
residential services (i.e. diversion or 
probation)? 

Yes, youth referred need to be at 
immediate risk of placement an/or 
returning home from placement. 
 
Yes, youth who could be at risk of 
none residential services.  Youth will 
need to be assessed on an individual 
basis.   

9 Standard 
Integrated 
Contract 
Exhibit C 

C-1.1.1.2.3 

22 Is the vendor able to propose 
alternate interventions or solutions if 
the youth referred resides in an area 
that is not feasible to attend weekly 
groups? 

This will be discussed during the 
negotiation period. 

10 Standard 
Integrated 
Contract 
Exhibit C-

1.1.5.1 
 
 

23 Can the team lead also provide direct 
services such as therapy? 

Ideally the therapists will provide 
direct services, however, the team 
lead can assist with services if 
needed. 
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Question 
Number 

ITN Section 
Number 

ITN Page 
Number 

Question/Comment Department’s Answer 

11 Standard 
Integrated 
Contract 
Exhibit C-
2.1.1.2.1 

24 Is the team lead expected to be a 1.0 
FTE allocated 100% to this project? 

Yes, the team lead is expected to be 
a 1.0 FTE. 

12 Standard 
Integrated 
Contract 
Exhibit C-

2.1.1 

24 Can the vendor propose additional 
staffing for direct services? 

Yes, additional staffing must be 
inclusive of positions required in the 
ITN.  This will be discussed during 
the negotiation period. 

13 Standard 
Integrated 
Contract 
Exhibit C-

2.1.1.3 

24 Is the Provider Representative 
Position expected to be a 1.0 FTE 
100% dedicated to this contract?  
Does the Provider Representative 
have to be based in the same office 
as the direct services? 

No, the position does not have to be 
100% dedicated to this project, nor 
do they have to be based in the 
same office. 

14 1.2, 1.3 Page 4 Is data available on numbers of 
eligible youth per region? 

June 2017 

Central - 323  

Suncoast - 284 

Northeast - 139 

July 2017 

Central - 302  

Suncoast - 284 

Northeast - 132 

August 2017 

Central - 281  

Suncoast - 232 

Northeast - 125 

 

Please see attached documentation, 
Dually Served Youth Numbers.  

 

 
15 3.3.3 (ITN) 

and C-
1.1.5.6 
(Standard 
Contract 
Part 2) 

p.13 of 
45  and 
PDF p. 
6 (23) 

 

The ITN references that we must 
use a Medicaid provider.  Are we 
able to pay for services are not 
Medicaid eligible i.e.: co-occurring 
services such as Family Therapy 
and Individual Therapy?  Typically 
Medicaid won’t cover both at the 
same time.  Are we able to pay for 
assessments that Medicaid doesn’t 
cover like Bio-psychosocial?  

Yes, these contract funds can be 
used to pay for services not 
covered by Medicaid. 

16 2.5 8 of 45 Will the solicitation conference call 
be rescheduled due to the statewide 
impact of Hurricane Irma? 

Yes, the Solicitation Call was 
moved to Friday, September 15, 

2017. 
17 2.5 8 of 45 Will the written question deadline be 

moved back due to the statewide 
impact of Hurricane Irma? 
 

Yes, the question deadline was 
moved to Tuesday, September 19, 
2017. 

18 2.5 8 of 45 Will the proposal due date be 
moved back due to the statewide 
impact of Hurricane Irma? 

Yes, the proposal due date has 
been moved to Friday, October 6, 
2017. 
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Question 
Number 

ITN Section 
Number 

ITN Page 
Number 

Question/Comment Department’s Answer 

19 CF 
Standard 
Contract 

Part 2 
Section B-

5 

Page 
21 

(PDF 
page 4) 

What is the expected length of stay 
for youth who are enrolled in 
services? 

The anticipated length of service is 
4 – 6 months. 

20 ITN 
Section 

1.1 

Page 4 
of 45 

What is the anticipated number of 
referrals from each judicial circuit 
within the Suncoast Region? Is this 
information available per county? 

Please see the attached 
documentation, Dually Served Youth 
Numbers.  

21 ITN 
Section 

1.3 

Page 4 
of 45 

Please explain the difference in 
funding levels between FY17/18 and 
FY18/19 and what cost the 
$98,782.33 accounts for. Is there a 
specific line item this cost should be 
applied to in our budget? 
 
 

This amount is based on the 
contract beginning in the middle of 
the state fiscal year.  No specific 
line item needs to be applied for 
this amount. 

22 ITN 
Section 

1.3 

Page 8 
of 45 

Can the submission deadline be 
extended due to the revised 
Schedule of Events and Deadlines 
due to the impact of Hurricane 
Irma? 

Yes, the proposal due date has 
been moved to Friday, October 6, 
2017. 

23 ITN 
Section 

2.5 
  

Page 4 
of 45 

 

Due to the different funding levels 
for FY17/18 and FY18/19, are we 
required to submit two separate 
Project Budget Summary Forms, 
one for each year of this project? If 
only one form is required how 
should we account for the variance 
between year 1 and year 2 of the 
project? 

A budget summary should be 
submitted for each state fiscal year 
of program operation. 
 
This amount is based on the 
contract beginning in the middle of 
the state fiscal year.   
 

24 ITN 
Appendix 

VIII 

Page 
41 of 

45 

Due to the different funding levels 
for FY17/18 and FY18/19, are we 
required to submit two separate 
Project Budget Summary Forms, 
one for each year of this project? If 
only one form is required how 
should we account for the variance 
between year 1 and year 2 of the 
project? 

A budget summary should be 
submitted for each state fiscal year 
of program operation. 

 
This amount is based on the 
contract beginning in the middle of 
the state fiscal year.   
 

25 1.3 4 The ITN states the start date of the 
contract as December 1, 2017. For 
the State Fiscal Year 2017-2018, the 
allotted amount is $353,766.67. Is this 
for the period of December 1, 2017 – 
June 30, 2018 and if not what period 
does it cover? Also, for the period of 
the State Fiscal Year 2018- 2019, is it 
correct to assume that this amount of 
funding is for a twelve month period? 

Yes, $353,766.67 is for the period of 
December 8, 2017 – June 30, 2018. 
 
Yes, $452,549.00 is for a twelve 
month period (July 1, 2018-June 30, 
2019). 

26 1.3 4 If the contract start date is December 
1, are services expected to begin on 
December 1 or is there a start-up 
timeline? 
 
 

Services are expected to begin 
within the first month of contract 
execution. 
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Question 
Number 

ITN Section 
Number 

ITN Page 
Number 

Question/Comment Department’s Answer 

27 1.3 4 If there is a start-up period between 
contract start date and service start 
date, will there be a separate start-up 
budget or are those costs included? 

Services are expected to begin 
within the first month of contract 
execution.  There is not a separate 
start-up budget. 

28 1.3 4 Is the budget unit rate or cost 
reimbursement? 

This will be a fixed price (unit rate) 
contract. 

29 Integrated 
Contract 
Exhibit C 
C-1.1.1.2.1 
 

22 The ITN requires a minimum of three 
face-to-face contacts per week.  As 
the youth and family positively 
progress through treatment, can the 
face-to-face contacts be reduced in 
keeping with the evidence-based 
model proposed to prevent family 
fatigue and promote family 
independence? 
 

Yes, face-to-face contacts may be 
reduced based on the progress and 
needs of the family. 

30 1.3 4 Please clarify the term of the 
agreement with specific dates/length 
of time.  Will the estimated amount 
and term be $353,766.67 (each 
region) for FY 17/18:  December 1, 
2017 (or adjusted award date) to June 
30, 2018 and $452,549.00 for 
FY18/19 for Period 2:  July 1, 2018 to 
June 30, 2018?  Or will the contract 
term be the entire period from 
December 1, 2017 (or adjusted award 
date) to June 30, 2019? 

$353,766.67 is for the period of 
December 8, 2017 – June 30, 2018. 
 
$452,549.00 is for a 12 month period 
(July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019). 

31 1.3 4 Can you please explain the rationale 
for the difference between award 
estimates from FY2017/18 and 
FY2018/19? 

The amounts are based on the 
contract beginning in the middle of 
the state fiscal year. 

32 Appendix 
VII 

39 Which budget estimate should be 
used to create the submitted budget? 

$353,766.67 is for the period of 
December 8, 2017 – June 30, 2018. 
 
$452,549.00 is for a 12 month period 
(July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019). 

33 1.3 4 Given the pilot nature of the ITN, can 
providers propose to serve a specific 
geographic area within the region in 
order to maintain fidelity to the 
proposed evidence-based model and 
operate the required groups? 

Yes, the vendor can propose to 
serve a particular geographic area 
within the region. 
 

34 Appendix 
VII 

39 Will the contract be cost 
reimbursement?  If not, what is the 
unit of reimbursement or method of 
reimbursement?  
 
 

No, this will be a fixed price contract.  
Reimbursement will be discussed 
during negotiations. 

35 Standard 
Integrated 
Contract 
Exhibit C-

1.1.5.1 

23 Can the team lead be a split position 
in order to reduce travel time between 
sites?  (i.e. 0.5 FTE staff at one site 
and a different 0.5 FTE staff located 
at another site)? 
 
 
 

Yes, as long as the team lead 
position equals 1.0 FTE. 
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Question 
Number 

ITN Section 
Number 

ITN Page 
Number 

Question/Comment Department’s Answer 

36 1.3 4 Can any funds be allocated for start-
up purposes (i.e training, equipment)? 

General administrative expenditures 
are allowable (i.e. computers, 
telephones, travel, office supplies, 
travel, etc) 
 

37 1.3 4 Please define the expectations for the 
anticipated start date of 12/1/2017 – 
specifically, can staff be hired to start 
and begin training on 12/1/2017?  Do 
providers have to begin accepting 
referrals on 12/1/2017? 

Services are expected to begin 
within the first month of contract 
execution.  There is not a separate 
start-up budget. 

38 1.3 4 Clarifying from the pre-proposal 
conference – if the estimated contract 
values for each region per fiscal year 
vary by ~$100k, can providers 
propose an increase in services for 
FY18/19?  If so, how is that handled 
on the budget form? 

A budget summary should be 
submitted for each state fiscal year 
of program operation.  
 
The variance in funding is based 
on the contract beginning in the 
middle of the state fiscal year. 

39   Is this a new program that you are 
looking for or would the interested 
vendors be taking over an existing 
contract? 

This is a new pilot program. 

40 1.2 4 Can you provide more information in 
regards to the treatment program? 
Are there any specific services the 
Department is looking for? 

The services must be Department-
approved and evidence-based or 
evidence-informed. 
Please see examples on the 
California Evidence- Based 
Clearinghouse for Child Welfare at: 
www.cebc4cw.org 

41   Is there a minimum number of 
youth/families to be served? 

Yes, approximately 120 youth and 
their families per year at each site 
are anticipated to be served. 

42 Addendum 
1 

2 Can the notice of intent to submit a 
reply be submitted via email? Only a 
hard address is listed on the timeline. 

Yes, Intent to Submit may be 
submitted via email to 
Darlean.Patterson@myflfamiles.com 

43 Addendum 
1 

2 Is there a conference call line for 
interested vendors to use during 
proposal opening, if applications are 
mailed to the department? 

Yes, vendors may call: 
Conference Call#: 1-888-670-3525 
Participant Code: 489 964 0472# 

44 4.1.4. 15 This section reads “Two (2) electronic 
copies (on CD-ROM) of the reply are 
required.” Is a USB Thumb drive an 
acceptable format as well?  
 

Yes, a USB is acceptable. 

45   Would the department consider 
contracting with 1 provider for all 3 
service areas, pending that vendor 
scored the highest during the 
evaluation phase? 

Yes, please refer to Page 4, Section 
1.1 of the ITN. 

46   Is there a match requirement for 
these funds? 

No, there is not a match 
requirement. 

47 4.1.6. 16 This section reads “Replies must be 
typed, single-spaced, on 8-1/2” x 11” 
paper. Pages must be numbered in a 
logical, consistent fashion.” Can you 
please confirm that there is no page 
limit? 

There is no page limit. 
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Question 
Number 

ITN Section 
Number 

ITN Page 
Number 

Question/Comment Department’s Answer 

48 C-1.1.1.2.5. 22 Can you describe the role/tasks of the 
therapeutic mentor for youth? 

The therapeutic mentor may be the 
team lead or the therapist and the 
tasks include coaching, supporting, 
and training the youth in addressing 
communication, daily-living, and 
social needs. The ultimate goal is to 
ensure the youth’s success in 
navigating social contexts, learning 
new skills, and making functional 
progress.  

49   What happens if the referral comes 
from DCF/DJJ and the family doesn’t 
want to participate in care? 

If the family is not engaging the DCF 
Case Manager/DJJ Juvenile 
Probation Officer will be informed 
and the youth and family will not be 
served by this program.  It is 
expected that every effort will be 
made to engage the family. 

50 C-1.1.1.2.5. 22 Is there a sample job description for 
the therapeutic mentor available? 

There is no sample job description 
available.  

51   Can interested vendors propose a 
service area that is limited to 1-2 
counties, such as Hillsborough and 
Polk? Is it expected that a provider 
serve any family referred within the 
entire region (SunCoast is 14 
counties)? 

Yes, the vendor can propose to 
serve a particular county or counties 
within the region.  
 
No, the Vendor is not expected to 
serve any family referred from the 
region. 

52   Can interested vendors submit letters 
of support from existing community 
providers that are familiar with 
community based services? 

Yes, however, letters of support are 
not required. 

53   Is the intent to negotiate contracted 
measures with the Department after 
the initial evaluation period? 

Yes, performance measures will be 
negotiated during the negotiation 
period. 

54   Can you please provide sample 
performance measures that will be 
expected of interested vendors? 

Performance measures will be 
negotiated during the negotiation 
period. 

55   Can you please provide the budget 
documents in an excel workbook 
format? 

Please contact the Procurement 
Manager for budget documents at: 
darlean.patterson@myflfamilies.com 

56   Since this is a pilot project, is the 
expectation that this program become 
self-sustainable at the end of the time 
period?  
 

The pilot project was introduced to 
determine how a large-scale project 
might work in practice, pending 
successful outcomes of the pilot as 
determined by the evaluation.  
Additional funding may be sought to 
continue and possibly secure a 
program in future fiscal years. 

57   How are services to be paid for 
families who have not met the 
discharge criteria outlined in the ITN 
at the end of the pilot project?  

The vendor is expected to plan for 
discharges prior to the contract 
ending.  However, it is in the best 
interest of the youth and families 
being served to maintain services 
even after the projects conclusion, 
as resources will allow. 

58   Can this program provide services for 
youth and families in the Southeast 
and Southern regions? 

Yes, the vendor can propose to 
serve a particular geographic area 
within a region/regions. 



County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

Orange 9 CBC of Central FL 92 Hillsborough 13 Eckerd Community Hillsborough 90 Broward 17 ChildNet-Broward 75
Polk 10 Heartland 74 Pinellas 6 Eckerd Community Alternatives 69 Palm Beach 15 ChildNet-Palm Beach 48
Brevard 18 Brevard Family Partnership 46 Lee 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 38 St. Lucie 19 Devereux 18
Marion 5 Kids Central 30 Pasco 6 Eckerd Community Alternatives 33 Indian River 19 Devereux 6
Osceola 9 CBC of Central FL 21 Manatee 12 Sarasota Family YMCA 14 Okeechobee 19 Devereux 4
Seminole 18 CBC of Central FL- Seminole 20 Collier 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 10 Martin 19 Devereux 2
Hernando 5 Kids Central 12 Charlotte 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 9 153
Lake 5 Kids Central 9 Sarasota 12 Sarasota Family YMCA 9
Highlands 10 Heartland 8 Hendry 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 7 17 75
Citrus 5 Kids Central 7 Desoto 12 Sarasota Family YMCA 4 15 48
Sumter 5 Kids Central 3 Glades 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 1 19 30
Hardee 10 Heartland 1 284 153

323
6 102

9 113 13 90
10 83 20 65
18 66 12 27

5 61 284
323

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

Duval 4 Family Support Services of North FL 44 Escambia 1 Families First Network 40 Miami-Dade 11 Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 84
Volusia 7 Community Partnership for Children 40 Okaloosa 1 Families First Network 14 Monroe 16 Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 4
Alachua 8 Partnership for Strong Families 18 Santa Rosa 1 Families First Network 12 88
Putnam 7 Community Partnership for Children 6 Leon 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 12
Clay 4 Kids First of Florida 5 Bay 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 12 11 84
Suwannee 3 Partnership for Strong Families 5 Walton 1 Families First Network 5 16 4
St. Jonhs 4 St. Johns County Board of Commissioners 4 Jackson 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 3 88

Columbia 3 Partnership for Strong Families 4 Gadsden 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 2
Flagler 7 Community Partnership for Children 3 Liberty 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 1
Levy 8 Partnership for Strong Families 3 Calhoun 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 1
Baker 8 Partnership for Strong Families 2 Gulf 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 1
Taylor 3 Partnership for Strong Families 2 Holmes 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 1
Nassau 4 Family Support Services of North FL 1 Franklin 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Bradford 8 Partnership for Strong Families 1 Jefferson 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Gilchrist 8 Partnership for Strong Families 1 Wakulla 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Union 8 Partnership for Strong Families 0 Washington 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Madison 3 Partnership for Strong Families 0 104
Hamilton 3 Partnership for Strong Families 0

139 1 71
14 18

4 54 2 15
7 49 104

8 25
3 11

139

Total

June 2017 Dually Served Youth 

Data Source: Imaging Lite Filing, Match File from Florida Safe Families Network (FSFN)/Juvenile Justice Information System (JJIS), June 2017

Total
Northeast Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Total

5: NORTHWEST REGION

Total
Northwest Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Total

4: NORTHEAST REGION 6: SOUTHERN REGION

Total

Total

Total
Total

Total

Total

Central Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Southern Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

1: CENTRAL REGION 2: SUNCOAST REGION 3: SOUTHEAST REGION

Southeast Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

SunCoast Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Total



County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

Orange 9 CBC of Central FL 88 Hillsborough 13 Eckerd Community Hillsborough 89 Broward 17 ChildNet-Broward 77
Polk 10 Heartland 68 Pinellas 6 Eckerd Community Alternatives 71 Palm Beach 15 ChildNet-Palm Beach 50
Brevard 18 Brevard Family Partnership 40 Lee 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 40 St. Lucie 19 Devereux 18
Marion 5 Kids Central 34 Pasco 6 Eckerd Community Alternatives 30 Indian River 19 Devereux 5
Osceola 9 CBC of Central FL 21 Manatee 12 Sarasota Family YMCA 16 Okeechobee 19 Devereux 5
Seminole 18 CBC of Central FL- Seminole 17 Charlotte 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 9 Martin 19 Devereux 3
Hernando 5 Kids Central 11 Collier 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 9 158
Citrus 5 Kids Central 7 Hendry 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 9
Lake 5 Kids Central 7 Sarasota 12 Sarasota Family YMCA 7 17 77
Highlands 10 Heartland 7 Desoto 12 Sarasota Family YMCA 3 15 50
Hardee 10 Heartland 1 Glades 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 1 19 31
Sumter 5 Kids Central 1 284 158

302
6 101

9 109 13 89
10 76 20 68

5 60 12 26
18 57 284

302

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

Duval 4 Family Support Services of North FL 39 Escambia 1 Families First Network 40 Miami-Dade 11 Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 82
Volusia 7 Community Partnership for Children 35 Okaloosa 1 Families First Network 17 Monroe 16 Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 4
Alachua 8 Partnership for Strong Families 15 Bay 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 14 86
St. Jonhs 4 St. Johns County Board of Commissioners 7 Santa Rosa 1 Families First Network 13
Clay 4 Kids First of Florida 6 Leon 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 11 11 82
Putnam 7 Community Partnership for Children 6 Walton 1 Families First Network 5 16 4
Suwannee 3 Partnership for Strong Families 6 Jackson 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 3 86

Columbia 3 Partnership for Strong Families 3 Gadsden 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 2
Baker 8 Partnership for Strong Families 3 Holmes 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 1
Levy 8 Partnership for Strong Families 3 Liberty 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 1
Taylor 3 Partnership for Strong Families 2 Gulf 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Nassau 4 Family Support Services of North FL 2 Calhoun 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Bradford 8 Partnership for Strong Families 1 Franklin 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Flagler 7 Community Partnership for Children 1 Jefferson 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Gilchrist 8 Partnership for Strong Families 1 Wakulla 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Madison 3 Partnership for Strong Families 1 Washington 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Union 8 Partnership for Strong Families 1 107
Hamilton 3 Partnership for Strong Families 0

132 1 75
14 18

4 54 2 14
7 42 107

8 24
3 12

132

Southern Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Total

July 2017 Dually Served Youth 

Data Source: Imaging Lite Filing, Match File from Florida Safe Families Network (FSFN)/Juvenile Justice Information System (JJIS), July 2017

4: NORTHEAST REGION

Total
Northeast Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Total

5: NORTHWEST REGION

Total
Northwest Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Total

6: SOUTHERN REGION

Total

Total
Total

Total

1: CENTRAL REGION 2: SUNCOAST REGION 3: SOUTHEAST REGION

Total

Central Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit
SunCoast Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Southeast Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Total

Total



County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served Youth 
County Circuit CBC

# of Dually 
Served 
Youth 

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

Orange 9 CBC of Central FL 91 Hillsborough 13 Eckerd Community Hillsborough 62 Broward 17 ChildNet-Broward 82
Polk 10 Heartland 61 Pinellas 6 Eckerd Community Alternatives 56 Palm Beach 15 ChildNet-Palm Beach 50
Brevard 18 Brevard Family Partnership 39 Lee 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 35 St. Lucie 19 Devereux 16
Marion 5 Kids Central 23 Pasco 6 Eckerd Community Alternatives 22 Indian River 19 Devereux 7
Osceola 9 CBC of Central FL 22 Manatee 12 Sarasota Family YMCA 19 Okeechobee 19 Devereux 4
Seminole 18 CBC of Central FL- Seminole 13 Hendry 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 10 Martin 19 Devereux 3
Hernando 5 Kids Central 11 Charlotte 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 9 162
Citrus 5 Kids Central 8 Collier 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 9
Lake 5 Kids Central 7 Sarasota 12 Sarasota Family YMCA 6 17 82
Highlands 10 Heartland 4 Desoto 12 Sarasota Family YMCA 3 15 50
Sumter 5 Kids Central 1 Glades 20 Childrens Network of SW FL 1 19 30
Hardee 10 Heartland 1 232 162

281
6 78

9 113 20 64
10 66 13 62
18 52 12 28

5 50 232
281

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served Youth 
County Circuit CBC

# of Dually 
Served 
Youth 

County Circuit CBC
# of Dually 

Served 
Youth 

Duval 4 Family Support Services of North FL 39 Escambia 1 Families First Network 40 Miami-Dade 11 Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 73
Volusia 7 Community Partnership for Children 33 Santa Rosa 1 Families First Network 15 Monroe 16 Our Kids of Miami-Dade/Monroe, Inc. 4
Alachua 8 Partnership for Strong Families 14 Okaloosa 1 Families First Network 14 77
Putnam 7 Community Partnership for Children 7 Bay 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 13
Clay 4 Kids First of Florida 5 Leon 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 10 11 73
Levy 8 Partnership for Strong Families 4 Walton 1 Families First Network 5 16 4
Suwannee 3 Partnership for Strong Families 4 Jackson 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 2 77

St. Jonhs 4 St. Johns County Board of Commissioners 4 Calhoun 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 1
Columbia 3 Partnership for Strong Families 3 Gadsden 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 1
Baker 8 Partnership for Strong Families 2 Liberty 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 1
Taylor 3 Partnership for Strong Families 2 Holmes 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 1
Nassau 4 Family Support Services of North FL 2 Jefferson 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 1
Hamilton 3 Partnership for Strong Families 2 Gulf 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Bradford 8 Partnership for Strong Families 1 Franklin 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Flagler 7 Community Partnership for Children 1 Wakulla 2 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Gilchrist 8 Partnership for Strong Families 1 Washington 14 Big Bend CBC, Inc. 0
Union 8 Partnership for Strong Families 1 104
Madison 3 Partnership for Strong Families 0

125 1 74
14 17

4 50 2 13
7 41 104

8 23
3 11

125

Total
Southern Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Total

August 2017 Dually Served Youth 

Data Source: Imaging Lite Filing, Match File from Florida Safe Families Network (FSFN)/Juvenile Justice Information System (JJIS), August 2017

Total

Total

Total
Northeast Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Total

Total
Northwest Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Total

5: NORTHWEST REGION4: NORTHEAST REGION 6: SOUTHERN REGION

Total

Total

1: CENTRAL REGION 2: SUNCOAST REGION 3: SOUTHEAST REGION

Total

Central Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit
SunCoast Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Southeast Region: Total # of Dually Served Youth by Circuit

Total
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2.5  Schedule of Events and Deadlines 

The following activity is hereby amended as follows: 

Activity Date Time 
Eastern 

Address Section 
Reference

*Debriefing Meeting 
of the Evaluators 
and ranking of the 
replies: 

10/16/2017  10:00 am Department of Children and Families 
1317 Winewood Blvd., Bldg. 1, Room 302H 
Tallahassee, Fl 32399-0700 

5.3 
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